



MünchenerHyp

## Curriculum vitae

### Dr. Holger Horn

CEO

#### Expertise and experience:

Dr Holger Horn has many years' experience in different roles within the banking and financial sector, including as a member of the Management Board at Depfa Bank and, since 2019, as a member of the Board of Management at Münchener Hypothekenbank eG. His knowledge covers in particular the national and international lending business and risk management.

Dr Holger Horn holds a doctorate in economics and has many years of international experience.

#### Career:

Since 2023	Münchener Hypothekenbank eG, CEO
2022	Münchener Hypothekenbank eG, Deputy CEO
2019 – 2022	Münchener Hypothekenbank eG, Member of the Board of Management
2014 – 2018	Depfa Bank, Member of the Board of Management
2010 – 2014	FMS Wertmanagement, most recent position Member of the Executive Board
2004 – 2010	Fitch Ratings, most recent position Group Credit Officer
2001 – 2004	WestLB, project manager

#### Education:

1999 – 2001	Doctor's degree, Humboldt Universität, Berlin
1994 – 1998	Diploma in Economics, Humboldt Universität, Berlin